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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 2:50 PM

To: Heng Sew Sow

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Estimate of YP8350G On 23.12.18
Attachments: YP 8350.pdf

Hi Ms Heng,

Refer to attachment
Finalise amount is $2450 / 3 days of lump sum repair
Kindy confirm

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

N BERE i

AamRmm i Saye the Earth: Print only when necessary

= e )

From: Heng Sew Sow [mailto:woonmeng@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 25 April, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Estimate of YP8350G On 23.12.18

Best Regards,

Heng Sew Sow (Ms)

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd
Tel: 6316 1131/51

Fax: 6316 7050

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 3:59 PM

To: Heng Sew Sow <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Estimate of YP8350G On 23.12.18

Hi,

Need the GIA Report. Please sent us on urgent

Best Regards,



Egnise Tay (LKEAuto)

ﬂ

From: Heng Sew Sow <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 27 April 2019 12:53 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Estimate of YP8350G On 23.12.18

Dear Rasul

Accept your offer $ 2450.00
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Heng Sew Sow (Ms)

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd
Tel: 6316 1131/51

Fax: 6316 7050

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 2:50 PM

To: Heng Sew Sow <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>
Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @lkkauto.com>
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
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ BEEE 2.

EERER NETT Suve the Larth Print only when necessary:

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
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MNI 18165263 / NTUC Income Insurence Co-operative Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 24/12:2018 18:57
SUBMITTED BY: Arch Ng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the delails of the accident to speed up the clalms process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Informalion provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any willul misrepresantation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo
repudiate policy liability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companles Is not an admisslon of policy libllity on the part of the insuranca companies.

S, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

5. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemenl Centre established by the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by inlerested pariies.

7. By the lodgement of this report o the insurers, you hereby consant lo the archiving of this report at the cenlre and lo coples of the repart being made available
alorasaid, )

Date Of Report 24/12/2018 19:57

Date Of Accident 23/12/2018 02:10

Exact Location Of Accident AYE(TUAS) BEFORE PIONEER ROAD EXIT. LEFT LANE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vghkh Registration Number

nsiredPolicyholdor 1 7.1 :
NamaTOf ﬁégisteredqﬁ')wner“ '

Co Reg No 198903254R

Email Address ANDY@CON-LASH.COM

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-88286156

Alternative Phone No

o R L BER L s L LS e o

Manufacturer o MERCEDES-BENZ
Model LORRY
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident COMMERCIAL

Are you claiming unc[er your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

me _Sa_tgggry - COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number 5096645587-01

Cover Note Number )

T
2 P

T
{gﬂml: i

Name of Driver ' ZHOU WEIKUN

Passport No/FIN G2083176L

Date Of Birth 13/03/1993

Occupation OUTDOOCR

Date Of Driving Pass 28/12r2016

Driving Experience 1 YEAR AND 11 MONTHS
Gendsr MALE

Mabille Number (LOCAL) +65-91219248
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address ANDY@CON-LASH.COM

Page 10of 14



9 BUKIT BATOK CENTRAL LINK
Addregs #08-03 THE JADE

Postcode 658074
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Ceneml lnfonmﬂ_op ofﬂ_\;‘i-\o‘didant i ey 3 5 : e e : R i :
Type Of Accident COLLISION HEAD TO REAR

Wealher Conditions

Road Surfacs

Wa.s duy ruwlgn \ftl|l|l..lli Invulwul.l in Unls accidenl? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/effering accldent claims assistance. NO

Number of Passengers (lnciudlng Dﬁvar} 1 o

. .- ar Tiagh : A . ateg ._.—_‘ iy, et S GRS
Was the accident reported to the pocha? NO

If Yes,Please stale which Paolice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution glven? NO

If Yos,against whom?

FGiiGimetances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SJQ6334P
Vehicle Make/Modsl/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver LIM BENG HIN
NRIC/Passport Number S$1822288D
Contact Number 96909094
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 3

Page 2of 14



Passenger 1 NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: ¢ MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Page 3of 14



Sketch Plan

s H P

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fleas2 rmmmwsummm luapennupmwnsums
Z Thus Form must be goppleted by the Poli ' anQios tha D

3. !nformation previded must be as Mmﬂg &m' Wil merepmsm'm 0z w Hholdag of matenai facls
may allow insurance comparses 1o [fpuliale policy fabfiite

B mmummamu!u:‘sFombrlmmcemmamesIsmaﬁamuwmmnymm|mﬂm

& Thereaamlbelnmamh&m m:muhmmummmmmuhhwummmmﬂmd
Singapare (GLA] for archaing and That cogies of Pvs repovt w i fer & S62 b nade avadable Lo Appbcabon by inferesled partes

7 By tha lodgamant of this report 10 e maurtess, wau hrehy comsent to the archeang of this roperd at the centre and to copies of
the reped boing mada avaralie aforesasd

& Consenl under the Personal Dala Profection Act (POPA)

fehdetstand, sckhow [adge, agree aad cansen! hal

(3] My insurer  my w orkihiop and iha General Insurance Association of Singapcre ("GIA') mayrare penmaed lo collect uol,
CRLI0§8 aNa/or procass Nty persoas! dalapetsonsl mfarmation et ouj in Ui feem and any ofhves personal mfoaration provided by
me of postessed by my insurer (cobectivaly ina “Personal informalion™) and dsciose and bansler sych Parsonal informabion fo afl
Insurer(s) w hw bave insured vehicle!s) involvad in Inis sccident (all msurer(s) w ho have insutad veliicla(s) invotved int this accdent
shal be collecively referrad) 1o 35 the “Insurers”), ihe Iagureds’ law yersiaw fems, the Monelary Autholity of Singapore and any
relevani goveinment agency/authordty (such as tha pola for the putposeis) of *

(i) pociesing handiing and'or deaing w ilfh my cliims intiuding the seiflemisnt of ihe daims and any necessary Ioveshgations
relating lo the dalms;

(u) invasdigating te accident and'of my Caims;

{if) CaTYm3 ot Sndio! caaling w b my matructions of rasponding 10 any enguites by me,

{iv) auminisigriog my clams (incioding the maiing of correspondence, siatements, Volces, (2pors of NOSNES 10 ma, w hich could
Involve disdosure of cerain personil data aboul ma to bring about delivery of Iha sama a< w ell as on lhe extemal cover of
envelopesimai packages). and/od

(v} complying w h appicatdo law i sdministaring, processing. handing andlor dealing w dn my caims.
(coflactvaly e “Purposes')

(b) =0 insures(s) w ho have insuted vahicle(s) invalved i thic accidend and the Insurets’ aw yersaw firms, may/are permitied ko
collect, use, digclose andiof process my Patsons! Infasmabon for one or mofe of Ihe above Purposes, and

{a} my Perzonal Informalion may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers andior GIA (o thair ihad party Servics plovicers of
agents (including thex lw yeisllaw firms), W hich may e sitad pubica of Singapare, for one bf mare of the sbove PUIpAsEs,

{0) sy Pacsonal inlormalicn wif atso be collecied mud used fo compie datms hislory 167 e pepose of fraud defaciion,
invesligation and management in peesent gnd 3 uture daims.

{&} ha informuation sa coflected undet (d) above may be shared { disclosed

{0} fo al psurers antor any other thind partiet thal assisl in evaluating, levestigsfing, controling of maraging faud, regulatds. law
eniorcamant and govemmiant agencies 85 reasonably requicad for iha pusposes sialed, or

{1 fax comphying Wit requiraments undgr aoy regudations, laws of coutl ardery.

ZHOU WEIKUN

24A22018 1646
Poilcyhoider's Signafure  Date 8 Ditver's Signature (i triver s nol e pelityhoidan) 7 Dale  Withessed by Reporting Cenlre
Time & Time Pessommel

Paga 4 of 14



Sketch Plan #2

Sketch Plan
The sketch plan is based on the closest scenario.
Please refer to "Circumstances of the Accident”.
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Dascribe Circumstances of the Accident

BLACKCAR: =JQS334P
WHITECAR: YP8350G
DESCRIPTION :

©On 23 Dec 2018 al Around (210HRS. | was doving slrmight along AYE{TUAS) on lefl fane. Sudtedly | fall an mpact and nofice
that tie vehicie(SIOA534P) behind me hif onto the rear of my vehice

Declaration

Wie dediare the foregoarg pericutans are oo in every respedt,

ZHOU WEIUN

- 2411272018 16:46

POlGyNCIers Sgnalliu [ Daw & Onvers Sgnature (Il GOVOT & NDL 0 PUIGYNoMe: / Datle  yennessed Ty Reporing Cenig
Time & Pme Parsennai

Page 5af 14



Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

Office 50 Bukit Batok St 23, #01-06 Midview Building, Singapore 659578
Wurkshop. 50 Bukit Batok St 23, #01-06 Midview Building, Singapare 659578
Tel: 6316 1131 HP: 9730 2017 Fax: 6316 7050
42, Sungei Kadut Ave, Singapore 729666 Tel : 63268523
( Email Adress : woonmeng @singnet.com.sg )

Co Reg No. 200603678M GST Reg No. 20-0603678M
Estimate
TP CLAIM
To : NTUC Income Insurance Cooperative Ltd
Motor Claims Dept Date :26 Feb 2019
Dear Sirs : Fax : 6339 6277

RE : ESTIMATE COST FOR MERCEDES BENZ LORRY - YP8350G

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP83 JQ6334P ON 23/12/2018
ITEMS DESCRIPTION QTY PRICE
1 Rear bumper H‘/ ipc § 1,200.00
2 Rear bumper bracket @$250ea. M 7 $ 500.C0
3  Reartaillamp @$350ea cax < LU P ( pe }pé $ 706700 35V
4 Rear number plate bracket n/s. 64 ok 1pc § 75.00 ¥
5 Rear tailalmp bracket n/s. H/ ipc $ 125.00
6  Reartailalmp bracket bay n/s. XM Q. Y 00 ipc § 195.00
7 Rear reflector bracket b/~ 1h9 ipc § 150.00
8  Rearreflector (red ). X3V~ W 1pc $ 15.60
9 Rear reflector ( yellow ). )(M 2[00 ipc $ 15.60
— $ 2,976.20

10  Rear number plate. ipc $ 4500 CRA 7~
Sum Carried Forward $ 3,021.20




Sum Carried Forward

Labour Charge & Misc

To remove, repair, replace & install
damaged parts.

To R & R wiring & lighting.
To putty & spray painting.

Total

All prices quoted are subjected to 7% GST

This is a computer generated document. No signature is required.

e

nf Qmaobﬁ’

3 oy
L’S
}{/01,{(1 @ 15 30

repV
(Rojv) ‘{Q'{"'" ”f“

$ 3,021.20

©H
\gx

-

o

1,000.00 ;0'0

$ 4,641.20 250
260
L]
gjo
5015
1,
oA i 6
L e
SR o e TR borce bty
* To resurvey Spray painting
‘T"‘“’“ﬂmmnmm

* Parts prices are subject 1o confirmation

* Third party survey is on 8 “Without Prejudice”
judice” basis

'goﬂwmmuﬁms;um

* Suppiementary item(s) must be resurveyed

“'"bf'dmﬁniwmmmco.mm

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature;
Date;




’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CS/INC19003401/R1td3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  07-05-2019 |“|”|’|"|IIH|"|”|“M

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

189556

ATTN : JEFF LIN Code: INC

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTYCLAIM
Insured Veh. SJQ 6334P Veh. Inspected YP 8350G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1025062-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ANNIE KOH Assign Date 22/02/2019

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ c.c 7698
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WDB96700720215262 Colour BLUE
Odometer 44807 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR

3. T~ Conalione oIy res L L

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |275/70 R22.5 GOODYEAR 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |275/70 R22.5 GOODYEAR 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |275/70 R22.5 (D) GOODYEAR 8/8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |275/70 R22.5 (D) GOODYEAR 8/8 mm

4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information -
Accident Date  23/12/2018 Ilnspect Date/ Time 25/02/2019 ( 03: 28 PM )
Survey held at WOON MENG MOTOR PTE LTD

50 BUKIT BATOK ST 23
#01-06 MIDVIEW BUILDING
SINGAPORE 659578

5a. - - Remarks e pis i SRS nn ey A
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

L= SRR

5b. Estimate Days of Repair e e

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




SdE BE B
o""___—

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YP 8350G

Page No.:1 of 1

| SR
Qty Description o’h’a
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER BENT 1,200.00 1,200.00
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET @$250.00 BENT 500.00 500.00
2|REAR TAILLAMP @$350.00 N/S CRACKED 700.00 350.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE BRACKET N/S CRACKED 75.00 75.00
1|REAR TAILLAMP BRACKET N/S BENT 125.00 125.00
1|REAR TAILLAMP BRACKET BAY N/S NOT NECESSARY 195.00 -
1|REAR REFLECTOR BRACKET BENT 150.00 150.00
1|REAR REFLECTOR (RED) SERVICEABLE 15.60 3
1|REAR REFLECTOR (YELLOW) SERVICEABLE 15.60 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -240.00
2,976.20 2,160.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) CRACKED 45.00 45.00
45.00 45.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REPAIR, REPLACE & INSTALL DAMAGED 1,000.00 500.00
PARTS.
TO R & RWIRING & LIGHTING. 120.00 40.00
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 500.00 350.00
1,620.00 890.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,641.20 3,095.00

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUM "leM‘ REP

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CGND

co

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

Report Ref No. CSfINC19003401!R1td3e2

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,

MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




